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DATE : AUGUST 26, 1999 

TO : DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTIN 

FROM : DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (GILCHRIST) 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BEDELL) 

RE: REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE 

INTEREXCHANGE 

AGENDA: 09/07/99 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION - 
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

Please place the following Request 
Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate 
for approval. 

DOCKET COMPANY NAME 
NO. 

991112-TI Discounted Long Distance, 
Inc. 

for Cancellation of 
on the consent agenda 

CERT . Eff. Date 
NO. 

5698 04/30/99 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
JULIA L. JOHNSON 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 

August 17,1999 

Jeffrey-Michael Kane 
Keller Group 
Post Office Box 10628 
K n oxvi I I e, Ten n ess ee 3 79 39-0628 

Re: Docket No. 991 112-TI 

Dear Mr. Kane: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of lnterexchange 
Telecommunications Certificate No. 5698 by Discounted Long Distance, Inc., effective 
4/30/99, which was filed by this office on August 16, 1999 and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078 
or FAX (850) 41 3-6079. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: wwwZ.scri.net/psc Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



From: Linda Williams 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: fwd: Cancellations 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
===NoTE===============8/16/99==8:52am==8:52am== 
Paula, am I to contact you when someone 
request all certs be cancelled? I have 
a letter from Discounted Long Distance 
asking us to take action necessary to 
terminate their license. 

Should I open a docket? 

Thanks Linda. 

Fwd=by:=Paula=Isler===8/16/99==8:57am== 
Fwd to: Linda Williams 

Yes to your first question. I'll check 
on this company's certificates and get 
back with you. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Fwd=by:=Linda=William=8/16/99==8:58am== 
Fwd to: Paula Isler 

Ok, thanks. 
Fwd=by:=Paula=Isler===8/16/99==4:08pm== 
Fwd to: Linda Williams 

Linda, this company has paid in full, 
except for 1999 RAFs, which are not due 
yet. You can go ahead and open a 
docket. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Ok, thank you. 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ - - - - - - _ _ - - - - - - _ _ - - _  


